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Moore, James M CIV

From: Williams, Diane M. <Diane.Williams@jacobs.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:51 AM
To: Fischer, Steven M CIV; Sugarman, Shelly CIV; Greene, John J CTR
Cc: Dunn, Brian CIV; Moore, James M CIV; katherine.o'dell@ecstech.com; marshall_williams@fws.gov; Bordenave, Pierre
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector - Nearshore Fill Mitigation Meeting
Attachments: 2018-07-27_SPJ-MitigationMtgAgenda.docx

Hi Steve & Others: 

Conference Call In #:    
Access Code:    

The agenda is attached.   Please note that our meeting/discussion is focused on mitigation for fills in the lake and Sand Creek. 

Also, please let me know who will be calling in. 

Best regards, 
Diane 

From: Fischer, Steven M CIV [mailto:Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 8:52 AM 
To: Williams, Diane M. <Diane.Williams@jacobs.com>; Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Greene, John J CTR <John.J.Greene@uscg.mil> 
Cc: Dunn, Brian CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2@uscg.mil>; katherine.o'dell@ecstech.com 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector ‐ Nearshore Fill Mitigation Meeting 

Diane, 

What is the call in number. 

Thanks 

Steve 

From: Williams, Diane M. <Diane.Williams@jacobs.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 1:51 PM 
To: Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Greene, John J CTR <John.J.Greene@uscg.mil> 
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] BNSF Sandpoint Junction Connector ‐ Nearshore Fill Mitigation Meeting 
Importance: High 

Everyone – 

We are having a second meeting this week on Friday, July 27 at 10:00 a.m. PST with the USFWS, IDFG, IDEQ, and Avista to discuss potential projects in the LPO 
watershed suitable for mitigating the 2.88 acres of permanent nearshore fill associated with the BNSF SJC project. 

Please let me know if you are interested in calling in to the meeting; if so, I will set up a conference line. 

Thank you, 

Diane M. Williams  
Jacobs – Environmental Services 
Environmental Planner | Project Manager 
101 N. Fourth Ave., Suite 203 | Sandpoint, ID 83864 | 208.263.9391 ofc | 208.920.6042 direct 
Diane.Williams@jacobs.com       www.jacobs.com 

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this 
message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your 
computer.
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computer.
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